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Pamela Stewart

from: paul robert <paulrobb74@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 3:22 p.m.

To: Pamela Stewart

Subject: Fwd: 15093 Barrell, Ngunguru - option for reconfigured ROW access crossing
Attachments: Resource Consents - Engineering Plans Approved for Construction - Approved

Engineering Plan - Barrell.PDF

Hi Pamela

I have the power, phone and concrete drive sorted, was wanting a price to do the sewer lines, culvert and
ground works on plan below.

Thanks
Paul Barrell
21 Kakariki road Ngunguru

Phone 0211351464

Home 4343510

From:

To:

Cc:

Date:

Subject:
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Pamela Stewart

From: Lincoln Amosa

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2016 12:19 p.m.

To: Pamela Stewart

Subject: RE: 15093 Barrell, Ngunguru - option for reconfigured ROW access crossing
Pam,

Can you please reply to Paul and inform him we are unable to assist with this project due to other comments which
we are booked out for the next 3 months.

You could refer him to Derrick at Drains Unlimited on 09 434 6234 or 021 270 8282

Lincoln Amosa
Branch Manager

HydroTech Limited Whangarei | P: 09 438 4866 | DDI: 09 430 2151 | M: 021 730673 | E: LincolnA@hydrotech.co.nz

From: Pamela Stewart

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 2:37 p.m.

To: Lincoln Amosa

Subject: FW: 15093 Barrell, Ngunguru - option for reconfigured ROW access crossing

Pamela Stewart
WDC Contract Administrator

HydroTech Limited Whangarei | P: 09 438 4866 | E: PamelaS@hydrotech.co.nz

From: paul robert [mailto:paulrobb74@gmail.com]

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2016 12:54 p.m.

To: paulrobb74@gmail.com

Cc: Lincoln Amosa

Subject: 15093 Barrell, Ngunguru - option for reconfigured ROW access crossing
Hi Paul

Thank you for your inquiry, unfortunately we are unable to assist with this project due to other comments which we
are booked out for the next 3 months.

You could try Derrick at Drains Unlimited on 09 434 6234 or 021 270 8282 he may be able to help.

Regards

Pamela Stewart
WDC Contract Administrator

HYDROTECH LIMITED | WHANGAREI

P: 09 438 4866
E: PamelaS@hydrotech.co.nz
W: www.hydrotech.co.nz

2 Nell Place, Raumanga, Whangarei 0110
PO Box 1696 Whangarei 0140
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This email message and attachments are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender immediately
and destroy the message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, distribution,
amendmaent, copying or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance of this message or attachments is prohibited.

The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of HydroTech Limited and associated companies.



